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m NC Department of Public Safety

GOVERNOR'S CRIME COMMISSION

Roy Cooper, Governor Robert A. Evans, Chairman
Eddie M. Buffaloe Jr.,, Secretary Caroline Farmer, Executive Director
MEMORANDUM

TO: Senate Appropriations Committee

House Appropriations Committee

FROM: Eddie M. Buffaloe, Secretary C%g
Caroline Farmer, Executive Director é'g

RE: Governor’s Crime Commission Annual Grants Report

DATE: February 15, 2023

Pursuant to N.C.G.S. 143B-602(7), prior to any notification of proposed grant awards to state
agencies for use in pursuing the objectives of the Governor’s Crime Commission outlined in this
section, the Secretary shall report to the Senate and House of Representatives Appropriations
Committees for review of the proposed grant awards.

Attached is a list of all state agencies that have applied for funding through the Governor’s Crime
Commission. These grants have not yet been reviewed by Committees nor voted on by the full
Commission. If applications submitted by these state agencies are approved, funding will be
available when the new federal fiscal year opens, October 1, 2023.
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